

HSJCC Orillia Monday December 4, 2017

MINUTES

Present:	Jean-Marc Pelot (CMHA-Chair), Kim Cooke (CMHA), Scott Balkwill (P&P), Stacey Stanton (CMHS), Ashley Stewart (E-fry), Beth Johnstone (O.W.), Brittany Simcoe (RFN), Sarah West (CMHA), Wayne Monague (Enaahtig), Kristen Leitch (CMHA SSW Placement Student), Jenaya Forbes (JHS), Jenny Wylie (CFHT), Colleen McGinnis (Simcoe Community Services)
Regrets:	Julie Doucette (OPP)

Item	Discussion	Resolved/ Action
Welcome & Introductions	 New Members: Jenny Wylie joining us from the Couchiching Family Health Team, Colleen McGinnis from Simcoe Community Services, Jenaya Forbes from John Howard Society, and Wayne Monague from Enaahtig Healing Lodge 	
Review & Approval of Agenda	Reviewed by members	Approved as circulated
Review & Approval of Previous Minutes	 Reviewed September 18th, 2017 minutes Minute-taking was discussed. Committee members agreed to share the responsibility and to rotate based on last name. 	Approved as circulated
Provincial HSJCC Update	 Provincial HSJCC updates, Jean-Marc directed members to visit the website for updates and resources at www.hsjcc.on.ca P-HSJCC attachments were recently e-mailed to all HSJCC members. As reported by Jean-Marc, Provincial Conference in November (20-22) had excellent key note speakers. Excellent food and great location. Details discussed at the Conference were: Mental Health Court Forum, Community Justice Centres; there are pilot projects that are being discussed at this stage for three cities, London, Kenora, and Toronto. For individuals in the CJS, similar to a Common Roof scenario, and looking to eventually make this a province wide initiative. Only in plans currently. Also discussed were the Indigenous Engagement Survey and feedback on Indigenous Support Services, the goal is to have representation from Indigenous Support Services from all communities on all committees. 	See website for resource information



	 Wayne Monague of Enaahtig might possibly attend HSJC in Collingwood. Network Member Engagement Plan. Jean-Marc suggested that all members please read this. Strategies shared for member engagement. Improving engagement should be a collaborative effort. Some committees have already begun implementing engagement strategies. Document sent to all. HSJCC Network Engagement Plan; local regional and provincial. The desire is to bring people and committees together, and establish an annual meeting. Jean-Marc added these below notes regarding the last P-HSJCC meeting 1st Mental Health Court Forum was held in February, 2017 and it was discovered that mental health court communities have some similarities, but each community is unique. 	Jean-Marc suggested members read the Network Member Engagement Plan
	 Provincial HSJCC website is now updated regularly Patrick (MOHLTC) talked about Ontario's plans for moving forward in Mental Health & Addictions Dr Michaela presentation on Immigration Detainment Process 	
Regional HSJCC Update	 Regional HSJCC goal: to come up with a member engagement plan activity of setting up a local and regional "Lunch and Learn" event in June 2018. Jenny Wylie suggested a Human Trafficking presentation. It was put forward to contact Holly LaForge with EPI CMHA, a former student with experience and knowledge of the Human Trafficking with Indigenous community members. Wayne also mentioned he could present on the topic of Indigenous historical affects 	To be decided
Round Table Updates	There were no roundtable updates today, due to a DSO topic presentation and discussion regarding local HSJC Orillia project	
Other Business	 The Developmental Services Ontario (DSO) presentation today was provided by Mallory Holmes and Joanne. Thank you! Update regarding "Ride for Refuge"; unfortunately HSJCC was not able to donate money for this event, but HSJC member, Beth Johnstone still participated in a 50km bike ride and raised approximately \$200.00 Jean-Marc spoke about the need for a new local HSJC community project. A sub-committee was formed to plan this. Sarah suggested a "Naloxone Lunch & Learn", which would include Harm Reduction training, Naloxone kits provided and training on how to use them for community members in conjunction with Public Health. The date was set for March 8, 2018 from 12:30 pm to 2:30 pm, in Orillia. Budget to pay \$300.00 towards meal costs for this event. It is anticipated that the next meeting will have committee members attend the "Naloxone Lunch & Learn", as agreed by all. 	Beth will contact the Public Health Unit and also make arrangements for food Colleen will contact the Orillia Library & Lighthouse to find a space for the presentation

Next Meeting:
Thursday March 8, 2018
12:30pm – 2:30pm
The next meeting will have committee members
attend the "Naloxone Lunch & Learn" event
LOCATION: TBA